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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Barr, Leigh P EMNRD
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 1:13 PM
To: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Subject: FW: Sundance Services West, Inc.'s Surface Waste Management Facility, NM-62 2020 Annual Report
Attachments: 2021 Annual Report signed.pdf

Please review/file accordingly. 
 

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 12:03 PM 
To: Barr, Leigh P EMNRD <leighp.barr@state.nm.us> 
Subject: FW: Sundance Services West, Inc.'s Surface Waste Management Facility, NM‐62 2020 Annual Report 
 
 
 

From: Misty Pratt <mpratt@brownpruitt.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 11:57 AM 
To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us> 
Cc: andy@wambsganss.com 
Subject: RE: Sundance Services West, Inc.'s Surface Waste Management Facility, NM‐62 2020 Annual Report 
 
Mr. Griswold,  
 
Attached please find the Annual Report for Sundance Services West, Inc.  The attachments are voluminous.  Therefore, I 
am providing the link below for you to access the attachments.  
 
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/qyj3c22anpph4xz/AADYj9Qk8w5IKkRG2pNh1G5Xa?dl=0 
 
Let us know if you have questions with this submittal. 
 

Misty M. Pratt 
mpratt@brownpruitt.com 
Brown Pruitt Wambsganss Dean Forman & Moore, P.C. 
 
FORT WORTH: 
201 Main St. Suite 801 
Fort Worth, Texas 76102 
817.338.4888 
817.338.0700 fax 
 
SOUTHLAKE: 
600 N. Carroll Avenue, Suite 100 
Southlake, Texas 76092 
817.203.2000 
817.796.2200 fax 
 
www.brownpruitt.com 
 
 
IMPORTANT -- CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: 
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This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for use by the intended recipient(s) named 
above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by telephone or email. 
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Jones, Brad A., EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad A., EMNRD
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2022 10:42 AM
To: 'andy@wambsganss.com'
Cc: 'mpratt@brownpruitt.com'
Subject: Sundance Services West, Inc.'s Surface Waste Management Facility, NM-62 2020 Annual Report 

Review
Attachments: 2022 0422 NM1-62 Sundance West Inc 2020 Annual Report Review and FA Increase Request 

review.pdf

Mr. Mussani, 
 
Please see the attached OCD’s review of the 2020 Annual Report. If you have any questions regarding this 
matter, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brad Jones 
 
Brad A. Jones ● Environmental Scientist Specialist - Advanced 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive | Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 469-7486 | brad.a.jones@state.nm.us 
www.emnrd.nm.gov  
 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

 

1220 South St. Francis Drive ▪ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3441 ▪ Fax (505) 476-3462 ▪ https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 

Adrienne Sandoval 
Director, Oil Conservation Division 

Michelle Lujan Grisham  
Governor 

 
Sarah Cottrell Propst 
Cabinet Secretary  

 
Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD 
Deputy Secretary 

 
April 22, 2022 
 
 

Mr. Arif Mussani 
Sundance Services West, Inc. 
1006 6th Street 
Eunice, New Mexico 88231  
andy@wambsganss.com 
 
 

RE:  2020 Annual Report 
  Sundance Services West, Inc. (OGRID 371811) 
  Permit NM1‐62 
  South 1 /2 of Section 30, Township 21 South, Range 38 East NMPM, 
  Lea County, New Mexico 
 
 

Mr. Mussani: 
 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of Sundance Services West, Inc.’s (SSWI) 
2020 Annual Report, dated August 30, 2021, which addresses the permit conditions for the Sundance 
West surface waste management facility under permit NM1‐62. The OCD has discovered a request to 
update the financial assurance. 
 

Under Condition H1, Financial Assurance, SSWI informs OCD that based upon their reassessment of the 
initial closure and post‐closure cost estimate of $1,048,611.00, SSWI has determined it “will require 
financial assurance for closure and post‐closure care in the amount of $1,201,313.00.” Provide an 
updated closure and post‐closure cost estimate demonstration, like Attachment II.4.A in the June 16, 
2014 permit application, that supports the reassessment. Also provide the replacement financial 
assurance mechanism or rider to the existing financial assurance mechanism. 
 

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 469‐7486 
or brad.a.jones@state.nm.us. 
 

Respectfully, 
 
 
 

Brad A. Jones 
Environmental Specialist 
 
 

Cc:  Misty Pratt, Brown Pruitt Wambsganss Dean Forman & Moore, P.C., mpratt@brownpruitt.com 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  100901

CONDITIONS
Operator:

Sundance Services West, Inc.
1006 6th Street
Eunice, NM 88231

OGRID:

371811
Action Number:

100901
Action Type:

[C­137] Non­Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON­FEE SUBMITTAL)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

bjones OCD emailed the review to Arif Mussani ((SSWI) and Misty Pratt (Brown Pruitt) on April 22, 2022. Please see the OCD's Response attached to the bottom of
the report for the conditions of approval.

4/22/2022


